Supreme Court of Nevada
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

MEMORANDUM A b /{ va 4 / /
TO: Nevada Supreme Court
COPY: Indigent Defense Commissi‘on Members, Supreme Court Clerk’s Office
FROM: John McCormW

DATE: June 24, 2008

SUBJECT: Performance Standards

Attached please find the Performance Standards that were approved by a vote of 15 to 9 at the
last Indigent Defense Commission Meeting on May 30, 2008.

[ have also attached the Minority report communicating the objections and misgivings of those
Commission Members who voted ‘no’ on the Performance Standards. The Minority also offers
the attached suggested edits to the Standards.

Finally, attached is a letter from The Honorable Kevin Higgins of Sparks Justice which relays his
reasons for voting ‘no’ on the standards, but indicates that he does not join with the Minority in
their report or suggested edits to the Standards.
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Indigent Defense Performance Standards for July 1, 2008 En Banc Public Admin Hearing

Standards Binder.pdf

Attached please find the Indigent Defense Performance Standards that were approved by a vote of 15 to 9 at the last
indigent Defense Commission Meeting on May 30, 2008. | have included the report of those who voted in the Minority at
the meeting, and well as the Minority's suggested changes to the Standards. | have also included a letter from Judge
Kevin Higgins explaining his 'no' vote, and indicating he does not join in the Minority report.

These documents will be filed with the Supreme Court Clerk's Office.

Thanks,
John

Standards
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John R. McCormick
Rural Courts Coordinator

Administrative Office of the Courts
(775) 687-9813 / Fax (775) 687-9811
jmccormick@nvcourts.nv.gov



